

From: Ryan Guerra

To: Doug Young
Date: May 23, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0771-EX-ST-2019

Message:

1. The "Confidential" mark was mistakenly left in the submitted application. No submitted documents are considered confidential.
2. See above. No justification needed since no material is confidential.
3. We have the cooperation and express permission from the license holder for CMA667 to operate under 47 C.F.R. §2.805(e)(1)(i) within CMA667 and are more than happy to operate under this clause. Are there any other FCC registration requirements for the equipment or the installation when operating under 47 C.F.R. §2.805(e)(1)(i)?